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From: Credible Partner Conference <events@credibleinc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 2:18 PM
To: Credible Documentation
Subject: Credible's 12th Annual Partner Conference - Mark Your Calendars Now!

DEAR CREDIBLE, 

GET READY TO PLAN A TRIP TO A CITY 
KNOWN FOR BEING INNOVATIVE, ACTIVE, 
ARTFUL, ACCESSIBLE, AND GREEN! 
We are thrilled to announce Credible's 12th Annual Partner 
Conference! For the first time in history, Credible's Partner 
Conference will take place in the astounding Hyatt Regency 
Crystal City in Arlington, Virginia from February 25 - 28, 2019! 

At our annual Partner Conference, Credible goes above and 
beyond to provide our Partners with 3 remarkable days in a 
premier venue where they can take advantage of educational 
sessions, Live Help, User Groups, networking, and many other 
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tools they can use to improve at their Agency. Mark your 
calendars and start counting the days to Credible's 2019 Partner 
Conference where you will join Credible and Partners from 35 
states for an invaluable experience that will help your Agency 
prosper in the future! 
 
Without a doubt, our 2019 Partner Conference will be the best 
one yet and one you won't forget!  
 
Early-bird registration will be available soon - watch for more 
information! 

Exclusive Offer for Partner CEO or Executive Director!  
In an effort to continue our investment in our Partnership, we are 
offering one (1) FREE registration to each Partner Agency. This 
offer is exclusive to the Partner CEO or Executive Director, is 
non-transferrable, and you must register prior to the early-bird 
deadline. 
 

INTERESTED IN PRESENTING? 
Would you like to demonstrate how Credible technology or 
software has helped your Agency make leaps and bounds you 
weren't able to take before? Partner Conference is your time to 
shine! Credible values the voices and experiences of our 
Partners, we welcome presentation proposals on topics that have 
helped your Agency. We encourage you to seize this inCredible 
opportunity and present at this year's Partner Conference! If you 
have a topic you would like to share and present, please email 
events@credibleinc.com with your session idea by October 1, 
2018. If it is accepted, Credible will provide your Agency with two 
FREE registrations!  

CREDIBLE'S PC2019 
When: February 25 - 28, 2019 
Where: Hyatt Regency Crystal City at Reagan National Airport 
 2799 Jefferson Davis Hwy 
 Arlington, VA 22202 

  

 

Conference Agenda 

 
Click here to view agenda 

Featuring: 

• Christopher 
Kennedy Lawford 

• Credible Plan 
• Credible Reports 
• Smart Forms 
• Dr. Corey Waller 
• SureScripts 
• The Golden 

Thread 
• Batching and 

Billing 

Recap: 

• 650+ Attendees 
• 200+ Sessions 
• 60+ Speakers 
• 4+ CEUs 
• Live Help 
• User Groups 
• Domain Wellness 

Checks 
• Health & 

Wellness 

 

   
 

Be on the look out for early-bird pricing information!  

We hope to see you in Crystal City for a Partner Conference that will be one for the books!  

 
Jaclyn O'Donnell 
Executive Vice President 
o. 301-652-9500   I  f. 240-744-3086 
e. jaclyn.o'donnell@credibleinc.com  I  w. www.credibleinc.com 
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301.652.9500   I   info@credibleinc.com   I   www.credibleinc.com 
 

This communication is proprietary and confidential to Credible and its Partners. No part of this document may be 
disclosed to a third party or published externally without prior consent of Credible Behavioral Health, Inc. 


